Controlled Unclassified Information

IRN : RUSB03251679469067

ALC+2 : 6801072703

Cashflow Name : EPA FOIA and Miscellaneous Payments
Lockbox ID : 979078

U.5. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA), REGION 5 RUST-05-2025-0036
77 West Jackson Boulevard {LR-17J), Chicago, lllinois 60604-3590
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO, RS-UST-24.0024C

Part |: INSPECTION SUMMARY

on 09/20/2023 Time
(Date of Viclallon)

At Sallstar Marina
{Name of Facility)

Address:  Sailstar Marina, 741 Sailstar Drive NE
Cass Lake, MN 58833

1:00 pm
{a.m. or p.m.}

{Name of On sile Representalive if not the Owner or Operator)

Name and address of the UST J& Owner or O Operator
Name: Mr. Darryl Larson

Addrass; Sallstar Marina, 741 Sailstar Drive NE
Cass Lake, MN 56633

A duly designated officer, employae, or reprasentativa of the EPA or a duly
designated officer or employae f tha State or Tribe Inspected this facility.
EPA has reviewed the Inspection report and other relevant materials
and has idenfified the following violation(s) of the UST magufations
promulgated or approved by EPA under Subtitle | of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6391 at seq.).

1. Vlolation; |Failura to ensure that cathodic protection system is
tested avery 3 years theteafier,

Cite: 40 CFR §280.31(b}(1} P 1 Penalty: S733
xTanks  Muitiplier:
Subtotal; $733
2. Violation: [Fallure lo monitor tanks every 30 days, il appropriate.
Cite: 40 CFR §280:41(a) Proposed Panalty: _____$733
xTanks  Muitiplior:
Subtotal: _____$733

3. Violation:

Fallure to have annual iine tightness test or menthly
monltaring of pressurized plping.

Cite: 40 CFR §280.41(b)(1)(i)(B) Proposed Penalty: $733
xTanks  Multlpllers
Subtotaf:____ $733

4. Viofatlon: |Fallurs to equip piping with autematic lino leak detector
and annuslly fest such [eak detector,

Cita: 40 CFR §280.44(a) Proposed Penalty: $733
- x Tanks Muitiplier:
Subtotal: 8733

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY: 52982

EPA finds the Owner o Operator in viclation of the above referenced UST

RETIRO
CISNEROS

(Signature of EPA Inspector)

Digitally signed by ARTURQ
1S {3

CISNER
- Data: 14, :00:46 -06"00"
// Dida: 2623.11.28 19:00:45 -0600 Date:

Part II: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER

A. Seftlement Agreament: The Owrer or Operalor by signing this
Selllament Agreement (or by having an authorized representative sign i)
agrees 1o settle the violations identified in Part I, subjecl o the fllowing
tarms and conditions:

The Owner or Oparator cartifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for
making a false submission to the U. S, Govermnment, that he or she has
correcled the victalions, itted (rua and te dott ttation of
their cotraction, and submilted payment to the U.S, Treasury for the
amount of §2,932 in payment of the full proposad penalty amount,
as described In Part | of this Form.

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the terms of the
Complianee Order in Part 11.8. Withoul admitting liabllity for the viclations
cited in Parl *], the Owner or Operator signing below walves any
objections to EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the Compliance Order and
fhis Setilement Agrcoment, and consents to EPA's final approval of this
Soflloment Agreement wilhout further notice. Tho Owner or Operator
walves the opportunlly for a public hoarng pursuant o RCRA sattion

Once EPA signs the Setflement Agreement, EPA will take no furlher
enforcament action against tha Owner or Operator for the civil viclations
described In Parl {, provided the violations have been limely correcled
and the peralty has been pald. EFA does not waiva iis right to enforce
agalnst the Owner or Operator for any other violations not described In
Parl I and violations of the UST raqul or other requl listed
in Part | that were not corrected in a (imely manner.

This Setllement Agreement and Compliance Order will bocome effective
onca signed by EPA and Is binding on EPA and the Owner or Operalor
upon signature by both parifes, Final approval of the Seitlement
Agreemant and Complarce Order is In the sole discretion of the
Reglonal Administrator, Reglen §, EPA, or his or her authorfzed delegate,
tpon final approval, EPA shall mall a copy of this dosument to the Owner
or Oparator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED

fbﬁm@«_// Linso)

REPRESENTATIV!

Name (Print):

B. Compliance Order? This Compliance Order s issuod under the
aulhority of RCRA section 8006 to resolva the civil viclations identified in
Partt I. The Owner or Operator is ordered 1o correct tha violations, subrait
true and accurate documeniation that the violafions were corrested, and
pay the total penalty amount listed in Part | of thls Form. This
Compliance Order shall become final and enforceabla only upon
signaiure by an EPA official with the authority to sign this document.

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Name (Print): Julle Morris
Title (Print): Branch Manager, LECAR

Slgnadtre

Digitally si%rg‘?ad' by Morris,

Morris, Julie E)uat: 2025.06.26

09:38:45 -05'00"

Notas:

FILED

Jun 26, 2025
12:09 pm

U.S. EPA REGION 5
HEARING CLERK
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